



23rd February 2006

Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Class II Permissive Change Request to add Telecoil Hearing Aid Compatibility (HAC) to FCC Certified transmitter with FCC ID: AZ489FT5846, iDEN i870.

Gentlemen;

Motorola Inc., 8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33322, herein submits its Class II Permissive Change Request to add Telecoil Hearing Aid Compatibility (HAC) to FCC Certified transmitter with FCC ID: AZ489FT5846.

A sample of the i870 was taken from stock and measured in accordance with industry standard procedures. A report of the measurement data is attached. The measurement results were compared in the report with the signal quality criteria defined in C63.19-2001 rd 3.6, section 7.3.

As a result Motorola herein declares that the i870 model complies with the Telecoil Hearing Aid Compatibility (HAC) requirements per 47 CFR 20.19(b)(2).

Enclosed is a Cover Letter and HAC Compliance Report for the iDEN i870 model.

Contact me at (954) 723-5793 if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,
/s/ Mike Ramnath (signed)
Manager, Regulatory Compliance
Email: Mike.Ramnath@motorola.com